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Ruth Nettles O S a m q - ~ ~  
From: Costello, Jeanne ~costello@carltonfieIds.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Thursday, July 31, 2008 2:08 PM 

Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Brubaker; Keino Young: burgess.steve@leg.state.fl.us; Joseph A. McGlothlin; 
wade_litchfield@fpl.com; jmcwhirter@mac-law.com; Michael Twomey; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; 
KSTorain@potashcorp.com; Burnett, John; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; Walls, J. Michael; Triplett, Dianne; 
Tibbetts, Arlene; Stright, Lisa 

Subject: Filing Docket 080009 

Attachments: Docket 080009 Revised Notice of Intent to Request Confidential Classification..pdf 

713 1/2008 

This docketed notice of intent was filed with Confidential 
Document N o . 0  bqoo-6% The document has been 
placed in confidential storage pending timely receipt Of a 
request for confidentiality. 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Nuclear Power Plant Cost Docket No. 080009-E1 
Recovery Clause Submitted for Filing: July 3 1,2008 

, 

i 
REVISED NOTICE OF INTENT TO REQUEST 

C o ~ E N T ~ . ; . ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ C ~ ~ I O N .  
- I 

, I  
. I  

i Progress Energy Florida, b c .  CTEF" or tlie "Company"), pursuant to $?&tion 366i093, 

Fla..Stat., and Rulb 25-22.006, F.A.C., files tl i is revised notice of htiW to request confidential. 

classificatiocof.the corlf?tlential RevisdDifect Testimony of William R. JBcbi;s, JI., fled by the 

Office of Pubhc Counsel in the above dockef, bearing Co"ission Dockment NukribeiS 06700- 

! 

. ' I .  . (. 

08 and 06701-08. This testimony contains codidential and sensitive cost f&ures regarding the 

Company's nuclear projects, including contractual cost infomation. Public disclosUre 'of.this 
I ;  

isformation would impair PEF's competitive business interests and would also violate 
I 

confidentiality agreements contained in PEF's contracts with third party vendors. 

This information should be accorded confideutial treatment pending the Wing .of 

PEF's request for confidential classification dad a decision on PEF's request.by the Florida 

Public Service Commission. 
.- 

Respectfdy submitted this day of July 31,2008. 

R. Alexander Glenn 
General Counsel 
PROGRESS ENERGY SERVICE 

Post Office Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 
Telephone: (727) 820-5587 
Facsimile: (727) 820-5519 

COMPANY, LLC 

orida Bar No. 0706242 

Florida Bar No. 0872431 
CARLTON FIELDS, P.A. 
Post Office Box 3239 

Telephone: (813) 223-7000 
Facsimile: (813) 229-4133 

4 - e  M. Triplett 

Tampa, FL 33601-3239 

13628884.1 



CERTBICATE .OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY a truc an'd correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished to 

counsel and parties of record as indicated below via electronic and US. Mail this3L day of 6.b 
. 

July, 2008. 

Mr. Paul.Lewis, Jt. ' 

Progiess Energy Flodda, Iric. 
106 EBt.College.Av&ue, Ste. 800 

Stephen C. Burgess 
Associate Counsel 
Ofice of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida.Le&lature ' , 

11 1 West Madison Street 
Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
Phone: (88'50) 488-9330 
Email: bur~ess.steve@leR.state.fl.us 

John W. Mcwhirter 
McWhirter Law Firm 
400 North Tampa Street, Ste. 2450 
Tampa, FL 33602 
Phone: (813) 224-0866 
Facsimile: (813) 221-1854 
Email: jmcwhirterChac-1aw.com 

Michael B. Twomey 
AARP 
Post Office Box 5256 
Tallahassee, FL 32305 
Phone: (850) 421-9530 
Email: Miketwomev@talstar.com 

13628884.1 

. .  

Jennif3 Biubaker 

2540.'Sli&ard Oak Blvd 

Facsirdile: (850) 413-6184. 
Em&L Ibennett@psc&te.fl.us 

Jb~b~e~usc ;s ta te . f l .~ i s  

staff &omey 
1, Floiida,P~fic Sflce co"ission 

. Phone: (850) 413-6218 

i 

R WadelLitchfield 
J o h  Butler 

. ' Florida Power & Light 
700 Universe Boulevard 
JUno Bath, FL 33408-0420 
Phone (561) 691-7101 
Facsimile: (561) 691-7135 
Email: wade litcUeld@fd.com I 

John butler@fDl.com 

James W. Brew 
Brickfield Burchette Ritts & Stone, PC 
1.025 Thomas Jefferson St NW 
8th FL West Tower 
Washington, DC 20007-5201 
Phone: (202) 342-0800 

Email: jbrew@bbrslaw.com 

Karin S. Torain 
PCS Administration (USA), Inc. 

Skokie Blvd. 
Northbrook, IL 60062 
Phone: (847) 849-4291 
Email: KSTorain@uotashcoru.com 

Fax: (202) 342-0807 

_. 

Suite 400 ! 

2 


